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CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
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PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
The below questions are from the Pre-Bid Meeting.  The answers are made part of this bid 
document. 
 

1) Is there an option of leaving the well pumps in-place during the well head replacement? 
Answer: Yes, the well heads may remain in place during the project.  Regardless of whether or not the 
Contractor decides to leave the well pump and piping in place during the project, the Contractor will be 
required to submit to the City for review and approval their plan to prevent all material, debris, water, etc. from 
entering the well during the project. 
 

2) Is there a time frame for each well, and how many wells can be out of services at one time? 
Answer:  Per section 01010 of the specifications, “Two wells may be taken out of service at a time. Once two 
wells have been taken out of service for refurbishment, authorization to start on the next well will not be 
granted by the City until a well is accepted by the City and has passed all testing  required. No more than two 
wells may be out of service at a time.” 

 
3) What is the anticipated start date for the project? 

Answer: Per the bid documents, “The work to be performed under this contract shall be commenced within ten 
(10) calendar days after date of Notice to Proceed and shall be substantially completed within 120 calendar 
days after the date of this Notice to Proceed, and shall be finally completed within 30 calendar days after the 
date of substantial completion.”    The length of the contract is driven by the expected long lead time of material 
and the need to wait until flow demands decrease, construction start date is estimated to be in May or June. 

 
4) Do the wells have enclosures? 

Answer: Yes 
 

5) What is the estimated value of the project? 
Answer: $100,000.00 is budgeted for this project. 
 
 
 
Below find the attendance list for the pre-bid meeting as EXHIBIT A. 
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